
 

 
Published and dispatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Monday, 12 May 2025. 

 01476 406080 
Karen Bradford, Chief Executive 

www.southkesteven.gov.uk  

Alcohol, 
Entertainment & 
Late Night 
Refreshment 
Licensing 
Committee 

 
 
 

 

Tuesday, 20 May 2025 at 10.30 am 
Council Chamber - South Kesteven House,  

St. Peter's Hill, Grantham. NG31 6PZ 
 

 

Committee 
Members: 

 

Councillor Pam Bosworth (Chairman) 
Councillor Elvis Stooke (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing, Councillor Helen Crawford, Councillor Steven 
Cunnington, Councillor Paul Fellows, Councillor Jane Kingman, Councillor Robert 
Leadenham, Councillor Nikki Manterfield, Councillor Philip Knowles and Councillor 
Patsy Ellis 
 

Agenda 
 

1.   Apologies for absence 
 

 

2.   Disclosures of interests 
Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for 
consideration at the meeting. 

 

 

3.   Minutes of the meeting held on 11 February 2025 
  

 

(Pages 3 - 9) 

4.   Licensing Act 2003: Review of Premise Licence - Zorbas, 40 
Broad Street, Stamford, PE9 1PX 
Report ENV904 from the Licensing Officer in respect of a hearing to 
determine an application for the review of a premises licence. 

 

(Pages 11 - 76) 

mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/


 

 

5.   "Ask Angela" 
Councillor Leadenham to raise “Ask Angela” for consideration by the 
Committee. 

 

 

6.   Dates of Future Meetings 
Committee to discuss future meeting dates. 

 

 

7.   Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of 
special circumstances, decides is urgent. 
 

 



 

Minutes 
 

Alcohol, Entertainment & 
Late Night Refreshment 
Licensing Committee 
 

Tuesday, 11 February 2025, 10.00 am 
 

 

 
 

Committee Members present 
 

Councillor Elvis Stooke (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing 
Councillor Helen Crawford 
Councillor Paul Fellows 
Councillor Robert Leadenham 
Councillor Philip Knowles 
Councillor Patsy Ellis 
 

Officers 
Heather Green (Licensing Manager) 
James Welbourn (Democratic Services Manager, Deputy Monitoring Officer) 
Kim Robertson (Legal Advisor, Legal Services Lincolnshire) 
Amy Pryde (Democratic Services Officer) 
 
PC Kath Braithwaite (Lincolnshire Police) 
Sergeant Amy Adams (Lincolnshire Police) 
 

 
12. Apologies for absence 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Pam Bosworth, Jane 
Kingman, Nikki Manterfield and Steven Cunnington.  
 
Councillor Elvis Stooke acted as Chairman, for this meeting only.  

 
13. Disclosures of interests 

 
There were none.  

 
14. Minutes of the meeting held on 6 December 2024 

 
It was proposed, seconded and AGREED to approve the minutes of the meeting 
held on 6 December 2024 subject to minor amendments.  

 

3

Agenda Item 3



 

15. Licensing Act 2003: Review of Premise Licence - Istanbul Grill, 26 High Street, 
Grantham, NG31 6PH 

 
The Legal Advisor introduced those present and confirmed who was present from 
Lincolnshire Police, Sergeant Adams and PC Braithwaite as well as the Applicant. 
 
The Licensing Manager presented the report which concerned a review of Premise 
Licence for Istanbul Grill, 26 High Street, Grantham, NG31 6PH. 
 
On Thursday 19th December 2024 an application for the review of the premise 
licence for Istanbul Grill, Grantham was received from Lincolnshire Police along 
with supporting documents.  
 
The application for review related to the following licensing objectives: -  

 

• Prevention of crime and disorder.  

• Protection of Children from harm.  
 

Lincolnshire Police advised that they had obtained evidence which indicates that 
the management of this premises had been operating in such a manner that 
amounts to criminal activity and thus undermines the licensing objectives:   

 

• Employment of two illegal workers  

• Breach of its annex 2 premise licence conditions.  
 

On 23rd December 2024 a representation was received from Immigration officers in 
support of the police review.   
 
On 30th December 2024, the Licensing Officer, attempted to erect a  
notice at the premises, however the premises was shut.  
 
On 7th January 2025 a notice was erected on the outside of the premises by the 
Licensing Officer following numerous attempts to gain entry since 30th December 
2024.  
 
 No further representations had been received.  
 
The current licence holder had held the premise licence for this premises since 
March 2022. This was a new premise licence application at the time.   
 
There has been no previous recorded incidents at this premise in the past.  
 
The next steps were for the Committee to decide whether to: 

 
• modify the conditions of the licence;  
• exclude a licensable activity from the licence;  
• remove the designated premises supervisor;  
• suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; or  

4



 

• revoke the licence.  
 

There were no questions to the Licensing Manager at this stage. 
 
Lincolnshire Police had no questions for the Licensing Manager. 
 
Linconshire Police provided their representation.  
 
On the 1st August 2024, Immigration officers attended Istanbul Grill following 
information received that the premises was employing illegal workers. Two   
illegal workers were located working in the kitchen.  Both had outstanding  
asylum claims and no permission to work having previously been served      
notices as overstayers.   
 
Immigration Officers were informed that the owner of the business was away on 
holiday with his family.  A civil penalty referral notice (CPRN) was completed and 
left with the front of house worker who said he was in charge at that time.  He was 
the only legal worker at the premises at the time and due to being unable to find 
other staff to operate the business, he closed the restaurant. This proved the 
reliance on the illegal workforce.     

 
The premises licence holder (PLH) and designated premises supervisor (DPS) was 
a Ms Zohreh Hosseini.  Ms Hosseini held the premises licence since 2020 and had 
been the DPS since March 2022.     
 
On the 4th October 2024 Immigration issued a Civil Penalty Notice for £90,000 to 
Hos Cateing Ltd, which was due for payment on the 5th November 2024.  No 
objection was made to the Penalty Notice and as it stands, 
Lincolnshire Police are informed that the payment remains outstanding.   
 
Ms Zohreh Hosseini has been the sole director of ‘HOS Catering Ltd’ (company 
number 12122091) since its incorporation on the 25th July 2019.   
 
On the 9th October 2024 Police Licensing Officers attended the premises 
unannounced to complete a licensing inspection.  The purpose of the visit was to 
ensure the premises was operating within the remit of its premises licence and 
associated conditions.  Mr Amir Nazar was present and described himself as being 
in charge of the business. He stated Ms Hosseini was his wife and she was not 
present at the time.    

 
During the inspection, multiple annex 1 and 2 conditions of the licence were not 
being complied with which amount to s.136 offences under the Licensing  
Act 2004.  PC Braithwaite’s statement outlined details of the inspection and all the 
areas of non-compliance.    
 
Included within the annex 2 conditions, is a requirement for the premises to ensure 
a personal licence holder is at the premises at all times during licensable activities.  
This was not being adhered to. Mr Nazar had initially given reassurance that 

5



 

alcohol was never served unless his wife was present, however a re-visit around 1 
hour later, found customers present at tables with pints of beer who Mr Nazar 
admitted he had served the alcohol without his wife or another personal licence 
holder being present. This casted serious doubt over Mr Nazar’s integrity.    

 
On the 15th October 2024 PC Braithwaite sent an email to Ms Hosseini highlighting 
the many areas of non-compliance discovered on the 9th October 2024.  The email 
was sent to the personal email address of Ms Hosseini provided by Mr Nazar on the 
9th October 2024. The email requested Ms Hosseini respond with her proposed 
actions to address the issues raised. To date, Ms Hosseini has failed to respond at 
all.    
 
In addition to the recent issues presented to Lincolnshire Police, historically there 
had been concerns surrounding Mr Nazar and Ms Hosseini which were outlined:  

 

• In 2018 Mr Nazar was convicted for 8 offences committed in relation to      
counterfeit cigarettes and tobacco:  

• 2 offences under the Proceeds of Crime Act 2002 - facilitate the acqui- 
sition/acquire/possess criminal property and 6 offences under the  
Trades Marks Act 1994  

• 6 offences of possession of goods with a false trademark for sale.  
 

These convictions followed a compliance visit to a shop in Grantham for which  
Ms Hosseini was the Director, and where counterfeit cigarettes and tobacco  
were discovered.  Another individual was the Licence Holder and DPS for this  
premises at the time, but during the inspection, Ms Hosseini and Mr Nazar  
were present. Also at the time, Mr Nazar was working in the shop with no right  
to work.   

 
Lincolnshire Police previously submitted a premises licence review for this 
particular premises.  The premises licence was revoked by the committee.  This 
highlights Ms Hosseini’s and Mr Nazar’s links previously to criminality. In 
conjunction with the latest criminal activity discovered at Ms Hosseini’s current 
premises, the police have no confidence in Ms Hosseini’s ability to uphold the 
licensing objective of the prevention of crime and disorder.    
 
Lincolnshire Police have also not been assured that the premises will uphold the 
licencing objective of the protection of children from harm, in  
light of their apparent lack of age verification policy, appropriate staff training  
and signage.  None of these conditions listed within the premises licence  
could be evidenced at all during the recent police visit to the premises.      
 
 Lincolnshire Police respectfully requested that the committee seriously consider 
the revocation of this premises licence.              

 
Following question from Lincolnshire Police, the Applicant provided their statement 
which outlined the following: 

 

6



 

• That two individuals who work on the premises had provided their Visas 
and Passports.  

•            The Applicant was unaware that the licence holder being present was a 
24-hour provision.  

•           That any workers on the premises were not paid cash in hand.  
 

The Committee raised the following questions to the Applicant: 
 

• Whether the Applicant took copies of the Visas and Passports and produced 
them when requested by Lincolnshire Police.  
 

The Applicant confirmed he took copies of the documentation.  
 

• It was queried why the Applicant had not paid the £90,000 Civil Penalty Notice 
from Immigration. 
 

The Applicant stated his matter was with their solicitor.  
 

• Whether the Applicant understood that the absence of the personal licence 
holder at the premises at all times during licensable activities was against 
licensing laws. 
 

The licence holder stated that she occasionally would have to collect her children 
and would therefore have to leave the premises.  

 

• Whether the Applicant understood the laws of licensing when the licence was 
applied for and why the responsibilities were not fulfilled.  

• One Member queried why larger measurements had been served of alcohol 
on the premises.  

• A query was raised on whether the Applicant kept training records, which was 
essential. 
 

The Applicant stated there were no training records available.  
 
There were no further questions at this point.  
 
Lincolnshire Police provided their closing statement.  

 
Members attention was drawn to Section 9 of the Revised 182 Guidance in 
determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. Paragraph 11.20 stated: 
 
“In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing  
authorities should, so far as possible, seek to establish the cause or causes of the 
concerns which the representations identify. The remedial action taken should 
generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more than an 
appropriate and proportionate response.”  

 

7



 

(Licensing Officers, Lincolnshire Police and the Applicants left the Chamber during 
deliberation from the Committee.) 
 
Following deliberations, the Committee came to a decision which was read out by 
the Legal Advisor. 
 
Decision  
 
The Committee have read all the paperwork before them. They have heard from the 
Licensing Manager, Lincolnshire Police and the premises licence holder. 
Lincolnshire Police advised of the instances where illegal workers were found at the 
premises. Furthermore, there had been multiple breaches of annex 1 and annex 2 
of licence conditions – details were set out in the statement from PC Braithwaite 
which included failure to provide training statements and incorrect measures of 
alcohol, alcohol being served without the personal licence holder being on the 
premises.  

 
Mr Nazar and Ms Hosseini advised the Committee that Ms Hosseini had been 
picking up her son and had not been on premises. Mr Nazar advised her had 
checked the passports and visas of the 2 people on the premises and had told them 
they could train only. He had been on holiday so was unaware of what happened. 
He had taken copies of the passports and visas but had not produced them and the 
matter was with their Solicitor. 
 
Mr Nazar advised there were no training records as it was only him and his wife. He 
had been unable to find their other documents or details of alcohol measurements. 
 
Mr Nazar advised his wife had been picking up the children and later said she had 
been in the kitchen when alcohol had been sold.  
 
The Committee considered all options available to them. They did not consider 
conditions appropriate as there were already failures to comply with conditions. 
They did consider excluding a licensable activity and removing the DPS but having 
listened to the evidence put to them, did not consider it would be appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.  
 
The Committee did not consider suspension to be appropriate given the evidence 
before them.  
 
The Committee therefore decided having full consideration of all the information in 
the paperwork and what they had heard from all parties that it was appropriate for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder and 
protection of children from harm to REVOKE the premises licence. 

 
There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the licence 
decision being received.  

 

8



 

16. Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special circumstances, 
decides is urgent. 

 
There were none.  

 
17. Close of meeting 

 
The Chairman closed the meeting at 11:01am.  

 

9



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

       

Alcohol, Entertainment and 
Late-Night Refreshment 
Licensing Committee 
 
 

20th May 2025               ENV904 
 
Report of Elizabeth Reeve, Licensing 
Officer  
 

 

 

Licensing Act 2003: Review of Premise Licence – 

Zorbas, 40 Broad Street, Stamford, PE9 1PX 

Report Author – Elizabeth Reeve – Licensing Officer  

01476 406080 

  Licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk  

 

 

Hearing to determine an application for the review of a premises licence – Zorbas, 40 

Broad Street, Stamford, PE9 1PX. 
 

Recommendations 

 

It is recommended that the Alcohol, Entertainment and Late-Night Refreshment 
Committee (“the Committee”) consider the application for a review of the premises 
licence relating to the premise known as, Zorbas, 40 Broad Street, Stamford, PE9 
1PX.  

 

Decision Information 

Does the report contain any 
exempt or confidential 
information not for publication? 

No  

 

What are the relevant corporate 
priorities?  

Connecting Communities & Effective Council 

 

Which wards are impacted? All  

 

11

Agenda Item 4

mailto:Licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


1.  Implications 
 

Taking into consideration implications relating to finance and procurement, legal and 

governance, risk and mitigation, health and safety, diversity and inclusion, staffing, 

community safety, mental health and wellbeing and the impact on the Council’s 

declaration of a climate change emergency, the following implications have been 

identified: 

 

Finance and Procurement  

 

1.1 There are no specific financial implication associated with this report, however, in 

the event of an applicant, responsible authority or interested person making an 

appeal against a decision which was then subsequently upheld, the council may 

incur additional costs.  

 

Legal and Governance 

 

1.2 The Licensing Act 2003 provides a procedure whereby a premises licence can be 

reviewed at any time on the application of an interested party or a responsible 

authority. On receipt of an application for review of a licence, the council is obliged 

to hold a hearing to consider the application. In determining the application, the 

committee should consider guidance issued under S182 of the Act and the 

Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy, together with all representations. 

The decision of the committee should be no more than an appropriate and 

proportionate response to the concerns raised.  

 

Community Safety  

 

1.3 Community Safety implications will be considered in accordance with the licensing 

objectives and the duty to consider in accordance with S17 of the Crime and 

Disorder Act 1998 

 

2. Background to the Report 
 

2.1  On 26th March 2025 an application for the review of the premise licence for 

Zorbas, Stamford was received from Lincolnshire Police along with supporting 

documents (Appendix 1). The police also provided supplementary documents to 

the licensing authority and request that they are allowed to present this to 

committee to discuss these confidentially within a private session, without the 

Premise Licence Holder present or the documents to be made public, due to 

sensitive information contained within it. 

 

2.2 The application for the review relates to the following licensing objectives: -  

 

o Prevention of Crime and Disorder. 

o Protection of Children from harm. 

12



o Public Safety 

o Prevention of Public nuisance  

 

2.3 Lincolnshire Police advise that they have obtained evidence which indicates that 

the management of these premises have been operating in such a manner that 

amounts to criminal activity and thus undermines the licensing objectives. This 

includes:  

 

o Allegations of criminal offences that have taken place at the premises 

o Breach of hours authorised for licensable activities  

o Breach of Annex 2 and Annex 3 premise licence conditions 

o Concerns over the management involved in the premises  

 

2.4  No representations have been received from any of the other responsible 

authorities. A number of comments from members of the public in support of the 

premises have been sent into the licensing authority (Appendix 3).  

 

2.5  A copy of the current Premise Licence 5001 is at (Appendix 4). This Licence 

permits Late Night Refreshment from 23:00 to 00:30 Sunday to Tuesday and 

23:00 to 02:30 Wednesday to Saturday, with the same for opening hours. This 

licence has been in force since it was transitioned over in November 2005.  

 

2.6 The current licence holder Seyit Ali Dogan has held Premise Licence 5001 since 

May 2016, which is when it was transferred into his name. 

 

2.7 There has been previous enforcement regarding the premise, including a review 

application and historic rejected paperwork, due to inaccuracies contained within 

them:   

 

a) An application for a separate new premises licence for the same premises was 

granted in December 2009. This was to permit the off sale of alcohol only, and the 

licence holder and designated premises supervisor was in the name of a Caner 

Kaya. This licence was then revoked by licensing committee in September 2012, 

following a review application by trading standards, due to illegal and poisonous 

vodka being seized from within the premises. A copy of the decision notice of this 

meeting are in the background papers. 

 

The magistrates then upheld the revocation at an appeal hearing in April 2013.  

 

 b) An application for a Minor Variation to the original Premise Licence 5001 was 

submitted in September 2017, in relation to the late-night refreshment activity. 

This variation was refused as the application had been signed by Caner Kaya and 

had not been made in the name of the current licence holder, Seyit Ali Dogan. 

Similarly, a transfer consent form in the current name of Caner Kaya was 

submitted to the licensing authority in May 2018, and was subsequently refused 

13



due to this being the wrong licence holder and a lack of application with payment.  

A copy of the refusal letters are in the background papers.  

 

2.8  There is a history of TENS (Temporary Event Notices) on record submitted from 

2010 to 2020, for the extension of Late Night Refreshment at the premises. No 

further TENS have been submitted after March 2020.  

 

3. Key Considerations 
 

3.1 Members must take such steps (if any) as they consider appropriate for the 

promotion of the licensing objectives as outlined in Licensing Act 2003 at section 

167(6):  

 

The Licensing Committee may: 

• modify the conditions of the licence; 

• exclude a licensable activity from the licence; 

• remove the designated premises supervisor; 

• suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; or  

• revoke the licence. 

Alternatively, the Committee may consider that no action is required or that a 
warning should be issued and/or recommend improvement within a particular 
period. 

 

3.2 The guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act is: 

 

“In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing 

authorities should, so far as possible, seek to establish the cause or causes of the 

concerns which the representations identify. The remedial action taken should 

generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more than an 

appropriate and proportionate response.” 

(Paragraph 11.20 of the guidance Issued under S182 of the Act.) 

 

3.3 If members decide to take the steps referred to in (a) or (b) above, it may provide 

that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not 

exceeding three months) as it may specify. 

 

 

4. Reasons for the Recommendations 
 

4.1 Application for review has been received from Lincolnshire Police. On receipt of an 

application for review of a licence by a responsible authority, the council is obliged 

to hold a hearing to consider the application. 

 

14



 

 

 

5. Consultation 
 

5.1 Statutory 28-day consultation has taken place from 25th March 2025 until 23rd April 

2025. The Licensing Authority has fulfilled its obligations under the Licensing Act 

2003 by preparing a notice which has been displayed at the premises and 

published on our website. 

 

6. Background Papers 
 

6.1 Statement of Licensing Policy 1st April 2021  

 

6.2 Guidance to Applicants  

 

6.3 Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

6.4      Decision notice for revocation of Premises Licence 13553 

 

6.5      Letters rejecting Minor Variation application and transfer consent form for Premise 

Licence 5001 

 

7. Appendices 

 
7.1 Appendix 1: Application for Review and Supporting documents  

 

7.2 Appendix 2: Supporting comments received from members of the public 

 

7.3      Appendix3: Copy of the current Premise Licence 

15

https://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2023-07/Statement_of_Licensing_Policy_2021-2026.pdf
https://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2023-07/Statement_of_Licensing_Policy_2021-2026.pdf
https://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2024-02/Guidance%20to%20applicants.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
file://///nassau/EHS/Licensing/Committee%20Reports/4.%20Licensing%20Committee%20-%20Alcohol%20&%20Entertainment/2025/Zorbas/Minutes%20and%20notice%20revokation.pdf
file://///nassau/EHS/Licensing/Committee%20Reports/4.%20Licensing%20Committee%20-%20Alcohol%20&%20Entertainment/2025/Zorbas/Background%20papersredacted.pdf
file://///nassau/EHS/Licensing/Committee%20Reports/4.%20Licensing%20Committee%20-%20Alcohol%20&%20Entertainment/2025/Zorbas/Background%20papersredacted.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



South Kesteven District Council 

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the 
Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure 
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.  

I Paul Gibson, Chief Constable of Lincolnshire Police 
  (Insert name of applicant) 
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club 
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in 
Part 1 below (delete as applicable) 

Part 1 – Premises or club premises details  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

Zorbas (4) 
40 Broad Street 
Stamford  

Post town   
Lincolnshire 

Post code (if known)  
PE9 1PX 

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known) 

Seyit Ali Dogan 

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known) 

5001 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

I am Please tick  yes 

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A)
or (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) ☒

3) a member of the club to which this application relates
(please complete (A) below)

17



 
(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable) 
 
Please tick  yes 
 
Mr  Mrs  Miss  Ms  Other title       
 (for example, Rev) 
 
Surname  First names 
             

  Please tick  yes 
I am 18 years old or over 
 

 
 
Current postal  
address if  
different from 
premises 
address 

      

 
Post town       Post Code       

 
Daytime contact telephone number       

 
E-mail address 
(optional)  

      

 
 
(B)  DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT 

 
Name and address 
      

Telephone number (if any) 
      
E-mail address (optional)  
      

 

18



 
 (C)  DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT 
 
 Lincolnshire Police 
Alcohol Licensing 
Deepdale Lane 
Nettleham  
Lincoln 
Lincolnshire 
LN2 2LT 

Telephone number (if any) 
     101  
E-mail address (optional)  
      Countylicensinggroup@lincs.pnn.police.uk 

  
 
This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s) 
 
 Please tick one or more boxes  
1) the prevention of crime and disorder X 
2) public safety x 
3) the prevention of public nuisance x 
4) the protection of children from harm x 

 

19



Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2) 
      
This review application relates to a premises which operates as a takeaway 
and has been granted Premises Licence 5001 (Licensing Act 2003) by South 
Kesteven District Council.  
 
The licence authorises late night refreshment between the hours of 23:00 to 
00:30 Sunday to Tuesday and 23:00 to 02:30 Wednesday to Saturday.   
The permitted opening hours of the premises are 16:00 to 00:30 Sunday to 
Tuesday and 16:00 to 02:30 Wednesday to Saturday.  
 
Lincolnshire Police have obtained evidence which indicates that the 
management of these premises has been operating it in such a manner that 
amounts to criminal activity and thus undermines the licencing objective of the 
prevention of crime and disorder. 
 
The premises has been found trading beyond its authorised licenced hours, 
along with being in breach of its annex 2 and 3 premises licence conditions 
which constitutes offences under s.136 Licensing Act 2003 – unauthorised 
licensable activity. 
 
Lincolnshire Police have also received reports that have raised concerns for 
the safety of those using the premises.  Recent information received has 
caused the police to question the ability of the premises to uphold the 
licensing objectives of public safety, public nuisance and protection of children 
from harm.   
 
In relation to this review application the following guidance issued under 
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 has been considered: 
 
 
Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Section 2.1 states licensing authorities should look to the Police as the main 
source of advice on crime and disorder. 
 
Section 2.3 states conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing 
crime…. For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder 
may take place, the presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both 
inside and immediately outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nui-
sance, anti-social behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may 
wish to have cameras on their premises for the prevention of crime directed 
against the business itself, its staff, or its customers.  
 
2.8 states Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those 
using their premises, as a part of their duties under the 2003 Act.  
 
2.9 states a number of matters should be considered in relation to public 
safety. These may include:  
* Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal 

T
h
e 
o 

         

20



* Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as noted in para-
graph 2.3 above, this may also assist with promoting the crime and disorder 
objective). 
 
2.21 states the 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible author-
ities, through representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance 
and what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific 
premises licences…The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light pollu-
tion, noxious smells and litter. 
 
2.28 states the protection of children from harm includes the protection of chil-
dren from moral, psychological and physical harm… Licensing authorities 
must also consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when 
undertaking licensing functions. 
 
3.12 states Schedule 2 to the 2003 Act provides a definition of what consti-
tutes the provision of late-night refreshment. It involves the supply of ‘hot food 
or hot drink’ between the hours of 23.00 and 05.00 to the public for consump-
tion on or off the premises. It includes the supply of hot food or hot drink be-
tween those hours on premises to which the public has access.  
 
3.21 states the provision of late-night refreshment is regulated primarily be-
cause it is often linked to alcohol-fuelled crime and disorder in the night-time 
economy, such as at fast-food takeaways where late-night drinkers congre-
gate.  
 
3.35 states it is a criminal offence under section 136 of the 2003 Act to carry 
on any of the licensable activities listed at paragraph 3.2 above other than in 
accordance with a licence or other authorisation under the 2003 Act. The fine 
for this offence is unlimited. Police and local authorities have powers to take 
action in relation to premises carrying on unauthorised activities 
 
 
All of the section 11 guidance is based on reviews: 
 
Section 11.23 states where the premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, 
the licensing authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take 
tough action to tackle the problems at the premises. 
 
Section 11.24 states a number of reviews may arise in connection with crime 
that is not directly connected with licensable activities.  For example, reviews 
may arise because of drugs problems at the premises, money laundering by 
criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen goods, the sale of firearms, or 
the sexual exploitation of children.  Licensing authorities do not have the power 
to judge the criminality or otherwise of any issue.  This is a matter for the courts.  
The licensing authority’s role when determining such a review is not therefore 
to establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure the promotion 
of the crime prevention objective. 
 

21



Section 11.25 states that in any case, it is for the licensing authority to 
determine whether the problems associated with the alleged crimes are taking 
place on the premises and affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
Section 11.26 states that it is the role of the Licensing Authority to take steps to 
promote the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider community and not 
those of the individual licence holder. 
 
Section 11.28 states it is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the 
Home Office (Immigration Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies, 
which are responsible authorities, will use the review procedures effectively to 
deter such activities and crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority 
determines that the crime prevention objective is being undermined through the 
premises being used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the 
licence – even in the first instance – should be seriously considered. 
 
 
 
South Kesteven District Council statement of licensing policy (2021 – 
2026)      also raises the following points that are deemed relevant to this 
application: 
 
General  
4.1 Each of the four licensing objectives is of equal importance. The Licensing 
Authority considers the effective and responsible management of the prem-
ises and the instruction, training and supervision of staff and the adoption of 
best practice to be amongst the most essential control measures for the 
achievement of the licensing objectives.  
 
4.3 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder  
In accordance with the Guidance, Police views on matters relating to crime 
and disorder will be given considerable weight. There are many steps an ap-
plicant may make to prevent crime and disorder. The Licensing Authority will 
look to the Police for the main source of advice on these matters. (those rele-
vant to this application are below) 

• Provision of CCTV in and around the premises. 
 
4.4 Public Safety 

• Provision of CCTV 
 
4.4 Prevention of public nuisance 

• The hours of opening, particularly between 23.00 and 07.00 
• The upkeep of the area immediately surrounding the premises such as 

litter collection. 
 

4.5 Protection of children from harm 
• The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children 

from moral, psychological and physical harm. 
 
 

22



16.1 Reviews 
The Licensing Authority will consider the full range of powers available to it 
when a review of a premise licence becomes necessary. The power to review 
premise licences represents a crucial protection for the community, especially 
with regards to the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Reviews of li-
cences may be triggered at any stage by Responsible Authorities or inter-
ested parties because of a matter arising at the licensed premises relating to 
one of the four licensing objectives. 
 
18.1 Enforcement  
The Licensing Authority has established protocols with the Police and other 
enforcing Authorities. These protocols will provide for the targeting of agreed 
problem and high-risk premises, whilst applying a lighter touch to low-risk 
premises. 
 
 
 
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Section 17: 
 
Duty to consider crime and disorder implications. 
(1) Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the 
duty of each authority to which this section applies to exercise its various 
functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those functions 
on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent,  
(a) crime and disorder in its area (including anti-social and other behaviour 
adversely affecting 
      the local environment); and 
     (b)  the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in its area, and 
    (c)  re-offending in its area 
    (2) This section applies to each of the following— 
    .a local authority ……..; 
 
 

23



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read 
guidance note 3) 
 
The premises under review is a late-night food takeaway establishment  
located in the centre of Stamford town centre.   
 
The premises has historically benefitted from two separate premises licences, 
one for alcohol sales and another for late-night refreshment.  In 2012 Trading 
Standards took the alcohol licence to review due to illegal and poisonous 
vodka being seized from within the premises.  The alcohol licence at the time 
was held by a Mr Caner Kaya.  The decision was made by the committee to 
revoke this licence.   
 
The late-night refreshment licence for the premises remained in place and 
was held at the time by two other individuals. This is the licence which the  
police now seek a review.  The current premises licence holder (PLH) is now 
a Mr Seyit Ali Dogan.  Mr Dogan has held the premises licence since it was 
transferred to him in 2016.  
   
In June 2017, Mr Dogan was interviewed by police and issued with a caution 
for Licensing Offences committed at this premises under the Licensing Act 
2003.  He fully admitted the section 136 offences of unauthorised licensable 
activity – serving after hours in April 2017, in addition to non-compliance with 
licence conditions (CCTV not recording for the required number of days) in 
May 2017.  The caution also included an offence under section 57 of the act 
by having no copy of the full licence on the premises.   
 
In December 2024 the police received two separate allegations of serious 
criminal offences directly connected to the premises.  The details of the first 
offence cannot be disclosed publicly due its sensitivity.  When police  
approached the premises for CCTV footage crucial to this investigation, CCTV 
could not be viewed or retrieved.  The officer in case had requested the  
footage within the 28-day retention period as per the annex 3 premises  
licence condition however the officer did suspect that the CCTV may have 
been purposely deleted.  This poses serious integrity concerns. (Evidence 
from the victim and officer in case (appendix 5 and 7 respectively) will be dis-
closed in private session during hearing). 
 
The second offence alleged later in December 2024 involved a report of  
sexual assault.  This offence is still under investigation by the police. The  
female victim and male suspect were both customers inside the premises at 
the time when the alleged offence took place.  Upon the officer in case  
making enquiries into CCTV at the premises, they were informed that CCTV 
footage was only retained for 21 days.  The retrieval of CCTV would have 
been crucial to the investigation and may have clearly captured the offence 
had it been recording correctly.   
 
The victim of the first offence alleged in December 2024 had disclosed that 
the premises had been open and serving hot food at 0300hrs on a Saturday 
morning.  This led the police and SKDC Licensing Team to begin further  

O          

24



investigation into whether the premises was regularly exceeding its authorised 
hours.  
 
On the 27th February 2025 Police and SKDC Licensing Officers conducted an 
unannounced compliance check, to ensure the premises was operating within 
the remit of its premises licence and the associated conditions.  Mr Dogan 
was present and working at the premises at the time.  (see appendix 1 – Pc 
Braithwaite’s statement for full details of the visit).  
 
When questioned, Mr Dogan was unable to recall the reason he was 
interviewed and cautioned by the police in 2017.  He could not provide a copy 
of his full premises licence, nor did he have his summary on display in the 
shop.  This is an offence under s.57 of the Licensing Act 2003.  Mr Dogan 
could not recall any of his licence conditions at all. When his opening and late-
night refreshment hours were read out to him, he acknowledged he was 
aware of these timings.  
 
During the inspection it was also noted that no notice was displayed within the 
premises requesting customers to respect the needs of the local residents 
and leave the premises quietly and dispose of rubbish responsibly. This 
contravenes the condition within annex 2 of the licence, which is a s.136 
offence under the Licensing Act 2004 – unauthorised licensable activity.  
 
When police attempted to check the premises CCTV to ensure it was 
compliant in line with the annex 3 condition of the licence, they were unable to 
achieve this for reasons outlined within Pc Braithwaite’s statement (see 
appendix 1).  This was progressed with Mr Dogan in the days that followed, 
however to date, Mr Dogan has failed to provide police with the CCTV footage 
as requested (see appendix 2 – emails 1,2,3 – communication between Mr 
Dogan & Pc Braithwaite, and appendix 3 – Zorba’s CCTV summary).  As with 
the two separate occasions in December 2024, Mr Dogan has been non-
compliant with the condition to evidence that CCTV is maintained and kept for 
no less than 28 dates and made available to police if required.  This is a 
further s.136 offence under the Act.  
 
It is also worth noting that during the premises inspection on the 27th February 
2025, Mr Dogan showed us around the three floors directly above the 
takeaway shop.  He confirmed he leased the whole building.  Several 
bedrooms containing various beds were located within the three floors.  Mr 
Dogan was quite evasive about who occupied these rooms and what their 
purposes was.  A fire safety referral was submitted due to concerns that were 
presented.  On the 25th March 2025 Lincolnshire Fire confirm that an 
inspection had been completed, and they had issued a prohibition notice as 
the accommodation was found unsafe for people to sleep at the premises.  
They also intend to issue an enforcement notice for this premises. (See 
appendix 8 for email).  This highlights Mr Dogan’s inability to follow safe 
practices.      
 

25



   
It has now been confirmed via SKDC CCTV footage that on the following 
three occasions, the premises has been open to the public and serving hot 
food well beyond its authorised time of 0230hrs.  These occasions include: 
 

• Sunday 12th January 2025 (see appendix 4 for full details) 
• Sunday 9th February 2025 (see appendix 4 for full details) 
• Sunday 23rd February 2025 (see appendix 6 for full details) 

 
Upon reviewing the CCTV from the 23rd February 2025, another breach of 
condition was highlighted.  On this occasion, when the premises does  
eventually close and turn its lights off at 0424hrs that morning, an extensive 
amount of litter can be seen on the street and overflowing from the public litter 
bin next door to the premises. Staff are not seen attempting to clear this away.  
The premises licence has an annex 3 condition stating that the pubic area  
immediately surrounding the premises shall be cleared of waste food, food 
containers wrapping etc at the end of trading on each day.  This did not  
appear to take place and as such a further s.136 offence was committed. 
 
This month, a new crime has been reported to Lincolnshire Police which 
raises concern as to whether the premises is upholding the licencing objective 
of the protection of children from harm.  Again, the details of this offence can-
not be disclosed publicly due its sensitive nature, and further information will 
be disclosed in private session during hearing.  
 
What has become evident during the two most recent police investigations, is 
that Mr Caner Kaya is still acting in the capacity of manager at the premises.  
This is obviously a concern to the police, given the fact he was the licence 
holder for the previous alcohol licence which was revoked at hearing due to 
illegal and poisonous vodka being seized from within the premises.  Mr Kaya 
has been described as the manager and point of contact officers investigating 
into the recent offences have liaised with as part of their investigation.   
 
Mr Dogan has previously been warned by the police in the form of a police 
caution regarding his actions as PLH, but regardless of this, the same issues 
with his management of the premises continues.  This shows a complete  
disregard for the rules, and highlights concerns around his level of  
competency in this role.  There also appears to be a degree of ‘covering up’ 
going on by staff and management, to hide the true activities of the premises, 
which is a significant concern.  
 
By blatantly and illegally opening until as late as around 0400hrs during the 
weekend, this undoubtable attracts a higher level of risk due to the nature of 
the trade and level of intoxication of customers.  The premises licence was 
not written with this far later trading time in mind.  
 
Lincolnshire Police have no confidence in the ability of Mr Dogan to uphold 
the licensing objectives and respectfully request that the committee seriously 
consider the revocation of this premises licence.                        
  

26



 
 

27



          
Have you made an application for review relating to the 
premises before 

          

          
 
If yes please state the date of that application 

          

 
 

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were 
and when you made them. 
 
Lincolnshire Police made a representation to support a review application made by Lincolnshire 
Trading Standards in 2012.  The premises held an alcohol licence at the time under licence 13553, 
in addition to the late night refreshment licence 5001.  It was only licence 13553 that was under 
review at this time.  Mr Dogan was not connected to either licence at the time of review.  The 
review was submitted following an inspection of the premises where illegal and poisonous vodka 
was seized. The decision made at committee was to revoke licence 13553.    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

28



                                                                                                                                  Please tick  
yes 
 

• I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities 
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, 
as appropriate 

 

• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my 
application will be rejected 

 

       
 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   
 
Part 3 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 4) 
 
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read 
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 
 

Signature     PC 824 BRAITHWAITE 
………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
Date             26/03/2025     
………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
Capacity           for and on behalf of Chief Constable of Lincolnshire Police   
………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 
Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence 
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6) 
      

Post town 
      

Post Code 
      

Telephone number (if any)        
If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address 
(optional)       

 
Notes for Guidance  
 

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other 
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area. 

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives. 
3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are 

included in the grounds for review if available. 
4. The application form must be signed. 
5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 

29



6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 

30



Form MG11 

Page 1 of 6 

Signature: Error! Reference source not 

 

 

Signature witnessed by:  

 
03/2017 

 

WITNESS STATEMENT 
Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s.9 

 
 URN                         
 
Statement of: Katherine Braithwaite  

Age if under 
18: Over 18      Occupation: Pc 824  

This statement (consisting of 5 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 
I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it, 
anything which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true. 

Date 26/03/2025 

  
Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded  (supply witness details on rear) 

 

I am the above named person employed as a Police Constable within Lincolnshire Police. I 

currently work in the Alcohol Licensing Team and predominantly cover the North and South 

Kesteven District areas of the county.   

 

On Thursday 27th February 2025 I was on duty and in company with Neighbourhood Policing 

colleagues and Heather Green, Licensing Manager for South Kesteven District Council 

Licensing Team.  At approximately 1725hrs we attended a licensed premises, Zorbas, 40 Broad 

Street, Stamford, PE9 1PX.  The purpose of the visit was to conduct an unannounced 

compliance check, to ensure the premises was operating within the remit of its premises licence 

and the associated conditions.   

 

Upon arrival, the premises was open for business and the male behind the counter introduced 

himself as Seyit Ali Dogan, the owner.  Mr Dogan is the premises licence holder for Zorba’s, 

which benefits from a late-night refreshment licence. 

 

31



Form MG11 
 URN     
 
Statement of: Katherine Braithwaite  

 

Page 2 of 6 

Signature: Erro  

foun

Signature witnessed by:  

 
03/2017 

No premises licence summary was on display within the premises which is an offence under 

s.57 of the Licensing Act 2003.  A further offence under this same section was committed due to 

Mr Dogan being unable to present the full premises licence.   

 

I began talking to Mr Dogan about the hours the premises was authorised to open and serve 

late night refreshment as per his licence.  He agreed he was aware of these timings. 

 

When I asked if Mr Dogan was familiar with the conditions of his licence, he stated he was.  

When I asked him to tell me what the conditions of his licence were, he could not provide any at 

all.  

 

I reminded Mr Dogan that he had been interviewed by police regarding licensing offences in 

2017 when he subsequently received a police caution, but his response was very vague.  After 

a little while he did admit he could remember the interview, but when I asked what the interview 

was regarding, he said ‘a complaint’, ‘some fighting that happened here’.  I reminded him that 

he was actually interviewed about not having his premises licence on the premises, opening 

beyond his hours and having CCTV issues.  Mr Dogan then simply said he recalled his CCTV 

was not working at the time. 

 

Mr Dogan said his CCTV was now working and attempted to show me a display monitor located 

in the kitchen area.  It appeared to display four different views, but due to the extremely poor 

quality it was impossible to make out.  I asked how he controlled it, and he said it was via his 

other mobile phone which he did not have with him.  Mr Dogan said there was no hard drive, 

and the cameras were connected via the internet.  He pointed to a ‘Ring’ camera that was 

positioned behind the counter facing towards the public waiting area   Mr Dogan stated he had 

contacted a friend to bring his other phone to the premises so we could look at the footage.  We 

remained at the premises for approximately another 45 minutes, but Mr Dogan’s second mobile 

phone did not arrive.  

 

32



Form MG11 
 URN     
 
Statement of: Katherine Braithwaite  

 

Page 3 of 6 

Signature: Error! t 

found

Signature witnessed by:  

 
03/2017 

I explained to Mr Dogan that I would email him a list of footage I would need him to provide to 

me so I could ensure his CCTV system was operating within the conditions of his licence.  I also 

wanted to check this footage to ensure the premises was not opening beyond its authorised 

times.   

 

Whilst conducting my inspection, I discovered no notices were displayed at all within the 

premises requesting customers respect the needs of the local residents and leave the premises 

quietly and dispose of rubbish responsibly. This contravenes the condition within annex 2 of the 

licence, which is a section 136 offence under the Licensing Act 2004 – unauthorised licensable 

activity. 

 

Whilst completing the premises inspection, Mr Dogan showed us around the three floors directly 

above the takeaway shop.  He confirmed he leased the whole building.  Several bedrooms 

containing various beds were located within the three floors.  Mr Dogan was quite evasive about 

who occupied these rooms and what their purposes was.   

 

Upon my return to the police station that evening, I completed a safety referral to Fire due to 

concerns that were presented to me in terms of the presentation of the accommodation above 

the premises.  I have since received an email from Rob Strutt a Fire Safety inspector for 

Lincolnshire Fire and Rescue (see appendix 8).  In it, he confirms that an inspection had been 

completed, and they had issued a prohibition notice as the accommodation was found unsafe 

for people to sleep at the premises.  They also intend to issue an enforcement notice.       

 

Also, upon my return to the station on the 27th February 2025, I emailed Mr Dogan a list of the 

footage I required him to send to me via email (see ‘email 1’ in appendix 2). Having previously 

received information that the premises had been staying open beyond its licenced hours, I 

requested footage for all Friday and Saturday openings within the past 28 day period between 

the hours of 0215hrs-0330hrs.   

 

33



Form MG11 
 URN     
 
Statement of: Katherine Braithwaite  

 

Page 4 of 6 

Signature: t 

found

Signature witnessed by:  

 
03/2017 

Mr Dogan responded on the 1st March 2025 (see ‘email 2’ in appendix 2).  stating he had 

managed to find all the footage I had requested and had attached 12 individual links to ‘Ring’ 

footage.  He also mentioned that he had set up new camera devices with improved views at the 

premises.  I can confirm the footage provided was a mere fraction of what I had requested (see 

appendix 3 – Zorba’s CCTV summary) where the content is documented.  Mr Dogan never did 

respond to my request to clarify if the date and time on his footage was running correctly, so I 

can only assume these as they are presented in the footage. 

 

On the 3rd March 2025, I responded to My Dogan by email explaining that the CCTV clips he 

had sent me did not satisfy my original request, and again re-iterated the footage that I originally 

requested.  I asked for this to be provided to me by midday the following day.  He replied the 

same day giving the excuse that they were ‘motion cameras’ and had been ‘playing up’, but he 

could ‘try getting more clips.  I once again responded, asking for clarification as to whether he 

could actually provide what I had requested. Mr Dogan replied and said he would need to ‘get 

the old camera system back out to find out’.  At this point in the communication, I stressed the 

importance of the annex 3 CCTV condition, and once again asked for this footage by midday 

the following day.  I took this opportunity to explain that I was aware that on the two previous 

occasions police had attempted to obtain CCTV to investigate alleged crimes directly linked to 

the premises in December 2024, they were also unable to obtain any footage.  I stressed that 

this had hindered the police investigations as a result. I further explained that I would be taking 

action against the licence, should the footage I had been requested not be provided. (see ‘email 

2’ in appendix 2 for email communication).   

 

Mr Dogan then sent two separate responses to this final email I sent to him (see ‘email 2 and 3’ 

in appendix 2) simply not addressing the point I had raised, talking about the installation of new 

systems within the premises which was irrelevant.  

  

Mr Dogan’s inability to provide the CCTV footage I requested contravenes the annex 3 premises 

licence condition to have CCTV that is maintained with footage kept for no less than 28 days 

34



Form MG11 
 URN     
 
Statement of: Katherine Braithwaite  

 

Page 5 of 6 

Signature: Error! not 

found.

Signature witnessed by:  

 
03/2017 

and made available to the police if required. This is a section 136 offence under the Licensing 

Act 2004 – unauthorised licensable activity.    

 

I have personally reviewed SKDC footage of the premises from their Broad Street camera on 

Sunday 23rd February 2025 and can confirm that the premises was seen trading hot food until 

beyond 0400 hours (see appendix 6 for a summary of what is captured) - a section136 offence 

under the Licensing Act 2004.   

 

When the premises does turn its lights off at 0424hrs that morning, an extensive amount of litter 

can be seen on the street and overflowing from the public litter bin next door to the premises. 

No attempt to clear this by staff is seen.  The premises licence has an annex 3 condition stating 

that the pubic area immediately surrounding the premises shall be cleared of waste food, food 

containers wrapping etc at the end of trading on each day.  This did not appear to take place 

and as such a further section 136 offence was committed under the Licensing Act 2004.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

35



Form MG11 
 URN     
 
Statement of: Katherine Braithwaite  

 

Page 6 of 6 

Signature: Error!  not 

found.

Signature witnessed by:  

 
03/2017 

    

   

 

 

36



From: Braithwaite, Katherine (824)
To:
Subject: Licensing Inspection 27th February 2025
Date: 27 February 2025 19:47:00
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png
image009.png

Good evening Mr Dogan.
 
As we discussed, could you please provided me with CCTV footage via email clips of the
following dates / times ? 
 
1St February 2025 – 0215hrs – 0330hrs
2nd February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
8th February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
9th February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
15th February 2025 – 0215hrs – 0330hrs
16th February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
22nd February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
23rd February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
 
As you know I am requesting this footage as you could not show me any at all during the
visit conducted this evening.  Your licence requires you to retain footage for a period of at
least 28 days and I need to ensure you are fully compliant with this.  I also wish to check
that you are closing within the times permitted on your licence at weekends.
 
When you send the clips, could you also check that the date and time is running correctly ?
 
Many thanks
 
 

Kat
 
PC Kat Braithwaite
 

Alcohol Licensing Team

07973847422
katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
Lincolnshire Police Headquarters, Deepdale Lane, Nettleham LN2 2LT
www.lincs.police.uk

37

mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lincs.police.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7Cd21329fa62314282547d08dc1be4cbe3%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638415916695291844%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gnLexH1yeQfNk84NN%2F%2F5GTDHa9F%2Fu4eTP3%2Fk2l5Dy9I%3D&reserved=0






































@LincsPolice Lincolnshire Police @LincsPolice nextdoor.co.uk

 
WORKING TOGETHER TO MAKE LINCOLNSHIRE THE SAFEST PLACE TO LIVE, WORK AND VISIT
 

38

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FLincsPolice&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7Cd21329fa62314282547d08dc1be4cbe3%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638415916695301284%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yUQTcNuT27ok6AEeEFPtJQfwo3D3JR%2Fw7HCH3OmEIWo%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Flincspolice&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7Cd21329fa62314282547d08dc1be4cbe3%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638415916695308150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LlLKf0j0f70u3wYKxxg7wOntqM8p3jsIH3SRnGkC5n0%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Flincspolice%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7Cd21329fa62314282547d08dc1be4cbe3%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638415916695314075%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1h%2FhL%2FqKJAYW1oMer22C3i4mt0a5CB3EN6evCb7duzs%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnextdoor.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7Cd21329fa62314282547d08dc1be4cbe3%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638415916695320066%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Psq9eou9266DSyoA9ib9wsyv%2F7GnBHB4SHeSXtmMKHY%3D&reserved=0


Caution: This email originated from outside of the Force. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

From:
To: Braithwaite, Katherine (824)
Subject: Re: Zorba 4
Date: 03 March 2025 17:17:01
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png
image009.png

I gave gave  footage and I have ordered new fire alarm system and changed camera system
couple days ago I can send u daily recordings if u like and getting new doors fitted trying
to work with you paid for new camera 1200 so it can be up to date and anytime u need
easily sent old one needed a change thank you 

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Braithwaite, Katherine (824) <katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 4:57:10 PM
To: seyit ali dogan 
Subject: RE: Zorba 4
 
Mr Dogan,
 
Your premises licence has a clear condition within its annex 3 that CCTV should be
maintained and kept for a period of no less than 28 days, and made available to police
if required. 
 
Ordinarily if CCTV footage at a premises cannot be shown to police upon request, (which
was the case on Thursday afternoon during my visit), police would then allow the premises
licence holder a standard period of 24 hours to provide the footage within. 
 
Since I requested this footage on Thursday evening, I believe that by allowing you until
midday tomorrow to produce the footage, is more than sufficient time for this request. 
 
I have noted that the police have had similar issues in retrieving footage from your
premises in relation to two separate reported crimes that were directly linked to your
premises in December 2024. Despite officers best efforts, footage from both incidents was
never obtained, and as such this failure to provide the footage hindered the police
investigations.
 
As you can understand, I have serious concerns regarding this breach of your licence, and
will be forced to take action against your licence if you cannot provide the footage I have
requested.
 

39

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208235717%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sfKMMIx9WozCGHfZVlWVj0yOoYEnNS3RKVcy40K60tE%3D&reserved=0






































Caution: This email originated from outside of the Force. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

I look forward to hearing back from you.
 
Regards
 

Kat
 
PC Kat Braithwaite
 

Alcohol Licensing Team

07973847422
katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
Lincolnshire Police Headquarters, Deepdale Lane, Nettleham LN2 2LT
www.lincs.police.uk

@LincsPolice Lincolnshire Police @LincsPolice nextdoor.co.uk

 
WORKING TOGETHER TO MAKE LINCOLNSHIRE THE SAFEST PLACE TO LIVE, WORK AND VISIT

 
 
 
 

From: seyit ali dogan > 
Sent: 03 March 2025 16:30
To: Braithwaite, Katherine (824) <katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk>
Subject: Re: Zorba 4
 

I need to get the old camera system back to find out i had 2 cameras one is motion
other one we had has been updated to new system which will make easier everything
is working on phone systems now
 
Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Braithwaite, Katherine (824) <katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 4:24:39 PM
To: seyit ali dogan >
Subject: RE: Zorba 4

 
So to clarify, are you unable to provide me with any of the footage I have requested, apart

40

mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lincs.police.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208257936%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IN6hI6diEZa2%2BQGFB3huKsvDO5Y6R80tAPNQ3ar0hnU%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FLincsPolice&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208271012%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NytFwv%2B4w1asvy2F1HLxeAXx%2Ft0G6S2umhW98j%2F5m74%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Flincspolice&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208286874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=en8g8Lkk4x4hy3WLiagxqFfTVFT2iIAFbRcbl6IsVJo%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Flincspolice%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208301281%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KfLdIJpgx5Ui2o5ZcGo%2FigKquMoARw0cp%2FtOznIafig%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnextdoor.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208317376%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=273dSbbWhOg3y3kLCMHEm5trqAxnLgpmFToENXZVy48%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208331192%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Gjw%2BFaba4Mpd8w1bl1gNZkOYn5ngSXYnzAuFEGkT3GM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk


Caution: This email originated from outside of the Force. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

from those clips you sent through on the 1st March?
 

From: seyit ali dogan > 
Sent: 03 March 2025 16:20
To: Braithwaite, Katherine (824) <katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk>
Subject: Re: Zorba 4
 

Hello they are motion cameras and old  camera was playing up so we had to get new
device in from the first of this month new cameras have been installed could try
getting more clips but now we have new working camera system that records
everywhere and the street thank you 
 
Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Braithwaite, Katherine (824) <katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:18:48 AM
To: seyit ali dogan < >
Subject: RE: Zorba 4

 
Good morning Mr Dogan.
 
Thank you for your response to my email.
 
I have viewed all of the below clips that you have sent me. 
 
All 12 clips are very short in length, ranging from only 18 seconds to 2 minutes in length,
and only show brief footage from the dates of the 01/02/25, 02/02/25 and 16/02/25. 
 
I refer back to my original email and request that you provide the following footage in full
please:
 
1St February 2025 – 0215hrs – 0330hrs
2nd February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
8th February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
9th February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
15th February 2025 – 0215hrs – 0330hrs
16th February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
22nd February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
23rd February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
 

41

mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208343457%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=x%2FlJjHPfH%2FjnxDOFvem%2FDglrgHvoFrf%2BMWt%2FHicF0%2BM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk


Caution: This email originated from outside of the Force. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Could I please my original request by tomorrow (04/03/25) midday please?
 
Many thanks
 

Kat
 
PC Kat Braithwaite
 

Alcohol Licensing Team

07973847422
katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
Lincolnshire Police Headquarters, Deepdale Lane, Nettleham LN2 2LT
www.lincs.police.uk

@LincsPolice Lincolnshire Police @LincsPolice nextdoor.co.uk

 
WORKING TOGETHER TO MAKE LINCOLNSHIRE THE SAFEST PLACE TO LIVE, WORK AND VISIT

 
 
 
 

From: seyit ali dogan > 
Sent: 01 March 2025 05:10
To: Braithwaite, Katherine (824) <katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk>
Subject: Zorba 4
 

 
 
Sent from Outlook for Android
 
Hello we managed to find these to your dates thank you and we got mew camera
devices all nicely set with 4k view so in future will be better all good ready working
and will send more if you need thank you sorry about late reply had a busy day msg
me any thing 
 https://ring.com/share/0b77d57e-ce4d-407a-a294-f5d8da80bfda
 
https://ring.com/share/bef584cc-3716-4050-a56e-6aeb450353f0

42

mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lincs.police.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208355843%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FEEKoNe5nJKV5cvnNPKS70Zum%2BGbRNHcQS6Cq4BPaz4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FLincsPolice&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208368437%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=h7EIOyNGaONqMKj6WeCNhyTvmVxtvh6QwwRnI3RFi2Q%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Flincspolice&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208380807%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DTu6Xvnx12pPwudkBl7a6k56LOLO1jzBEoO3hYrNm2Q%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Flincspolice%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208392939%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PS%2BVRL3gghPyyotnHzmZSoVufhacsw0FtvaGk8o%2Fi58%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnextdoor.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208404792%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bi%2FO2qe%2B2gFAgwaFZKe2%2BdF%2BQ%2BmPiVdImiS5CjmNkg0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208417742%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=j5cTYzgVzSst7fCyqS%2BDL1%2BmByVc3zZEMoNZq%2FJb5MY%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2F0b77d57e-ce4d-407a-a294-f5d8da80bfda&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208430601%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=q48WT4q1CKV2JMBz6XTi%2FWKv3bcpAYDE2nWb19FWogI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2Fbef584cc-3716-4050-a56e-6aeb450353f0&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208442889%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jSbSdquRkHdFt07QRImj7WmrfIpNIcQlqf8faVHQxO4%3D&reserved=0


 
https://ring.com/share/7222b17e-5cb5-424f-aafa-20f100fb1ceb
 
https://ring.com/share/7e85073a-6b0f-4636-a7e3-c314cb3bb317
 
https://ring.com/share/3f635fb1-d362-4478-9b83-d2cd54b04320
 
https://ring.com/share/f9812b8c-69b7-43ba-ad07-bb5a3be1c7f8
 
https://ring.com/share/832c066d-ed87-4f46-a7ed-4159d8bfc808
 
https://ring.com/share/abe48017-2c5e-4df3-9907-c4c68abb59e5
 
https://ring.com/share/63baa999-4356-4730-836e-e934cd6c9108
 
https://ring.com/share/f3764d1c-bea1-4f53-aa55-1286593888dc
 
https://ring.com/share/81151510-e4f3-4a2c-9efe-8eebd583a0df
 
https://ring.com/share/b02754ec-ecc8-4964-a502-5911888edd9c
 
 
PLEASE NOTE: We are a Microsoft Office Site. Please make sure that files you send
can be read in this format. The information contained in this email is confidential and
is intended for the addressee(s) only. Any attachments to this message contain
information from Lincolnshire Police, which is confidential or privileged. The
copyright in the contents of this message and any attachments is the property of
Lincolnshire Police, and any unauthorised reproduction or disclosure is contrary to
the provisions of the Copyrights, Designs and Patents Act 1988. If you have received
this message in error or there are any problems, please notify the originator
immediately. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message
is strictly forbidden. Lincolnshire Police is not responsible for the content of this
message. Individuals are responsible for messages transmitted under their user ID
and their compliance with the law. This message and any attachments have been
scanned for viruses. Lincolnshire Police will not be liable for direct, special, indirect
or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message or
as a result of any virus being passed on.
PLEASE NOTE: We are a Microsoft Office Site. Please make sure that files you send
can be read in this format. The information contained in this email is confidential and
is intended for the addressee(s) only. Any attachments to this message contain
information from Lincolnshire Police, which is confidential or privileged. The
copyright in the contents of this message and any attachments is the property of

43

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2F7222b17e-5cb5-424f-aafa-20f100fb1ceb&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208456018%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ygeZwHoR0yh2cRvAHPgdzSSblf8c1Nm3aav8Pcku3%2BE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2F7e85073a-6b0f-4636-a7e3-c314cb3bb317&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208470320%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=v6ahqGlrKTFgQkBeDGYNWFc8w7uk2WGEDidjZI6JkLE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2F3f635fb1-d362-4478-9b83-d2cd54b04320&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208482057%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hXZc65%2Fslf0zzm5fObWSawDPFjaIjfiDwWi%2Flj%2FqK%2BU%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2Ff9812b8c-69b7-43ba-ad07-bb5a3be1c7f8&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208493876%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UqotVP%2BluN1qn8rv%2Bq7xae6ykbju2RVkXHHR4apHwsQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2F832c066d-ed87-4f46-a7ed-4159d8bfc808&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208505709%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pPuCtMAESdc8UVlYhD4vZksQat%2BWjV9WLb%2Bd3fChHOo%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2Fabe48017-2c5e-4df3-9907-c4c68abb59e5&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208518564%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AQq2FfTwwxvdVbCTvr4fQ%2Fqycqkaw1Ykha7DWrRBtXg%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2F63baa999-4356-4730-836e-e934cd6c9108&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208534548%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Q9ZnPBJeyPIQ%2FloB1%2Bkky2w5y%2Bz8RdfO6Rj1PV3QRTs%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2Ff3764d1c-bea1-4f53-aa55-1286593888dc&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208546435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GjLndWn6ckpSoh1%2FlciBeP319IsLnx5c43kJj0jLpqk%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2F81151510-e4f3-4a2c-9efe-8eebd583a0df&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208558333%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=r00SJ%2FC6rnQYIv%2BdimxbEPHjQEvtI9mulGNzjBbo45M%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2Fb02754ec-ecc8-4964-a502-5911888edd9c&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C6091e7aa9e5d4a86f9ed08dd5a7732f1%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766190208570894%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oq8PmLP0ksXNE2IQCbQlQDLy9O%2Flgq5GyJNqeal7rbA%3D&reserved=0


Lincolnshire Police, and any unauthorised reproduction or disclosure is contrary to
the provisions of the Copyrights, Designs and Patents Act 1988. If you have received
this message in error or there are any problems, please notify the originator
immediately. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message
is strictly forbidden. Lincolnshire Police is not responsible for the content of this
message. Individuals are responsible for messages transmitted under their user ID
and their compliance with the law. This message and any attachments have been
scanned for viruses. Lincolnshire Police will not be liable for direct, special, indirect
or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message or
as a result of any virus being passed on.
PLEASE NOTE: We are a Microsoft Office Site. Please make sure that files you send can
be read in this format. The information contained in this email is confidential and is
intended for the addressee(s) only. Any attachments to this message contain information
from Lincolnshire Police, which is confidential or privileged. The copyright in the contents
of this message and any attachments is the property of Lincolnshire Police, and any
unauthorised reproduction or disclosure is contrary to the provisions of the Copyrights,
Designs and Patents Act 1988. If you have received this message in error or there are any
problems, please notify the originator immediately. The unauthorised use, disclosure,
copying or alteration of this message is strictly forbidden. Lincolnshire Police is not
responsible for the content of this message. Individuals are responsible for messages
transmitted under their user ID and their compliance with the law. This message and any
attachments have been scanned for viruses. Lincolnshire Police will not be liable for direct,
special, indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this
message or as a result of any virus being passed on.

44



Caution: This email originated from outside of the Force. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

From:
To: Braithwaite, Katherine (824)
Subject: Re: Zorba 4
Date: 03 March 2025 17:19:40
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png
image009.png

I sent you videos thought they where usefull and now it's a new device got to try work
together thank you 

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Braithwaite, Katherine (824) <katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 4:57:10 PM
To: seyit ali dogan >
Subject: RE: Zorba 4
 
Mr Dogan,
 
Your premises licence has a clear condition within its annex 3 that CCTV should be
maintained and kept for a period of no less than 28 days, and made available to police
if required. 
 
Ordinarily if CCTV footage at a premises cannot be shown to police upon request, (which
was the case on Thursday afternoon during my visit), police would then allow the premises
licence holder a standard period of 24 hours to provide the footage within. 
 
Since I requested this footage on Thursday evening, I believe that by allowing you until
midday tomorrow to produce the footage, is more than sufficient time for this request. 
 
I have noted that the police have had similar issues in retrieving footage from your
premises in relation to two separate reported crimes that were directly linked to your
premises in December 2024. Despite officers best efforts, footage from both incidents was
never obtained, and as such this failure to provide the footage hindered the police
investigations.
 
As you can understand, I have serious concerns regarding this breach of your licence, and
will be forced to take action against your licence if you cannot provide the footage I have
requested.
 
I look forward to hearing back from you.
 

45

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794752675%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bNCGC9NnUCe4jhl0xxJMCs%2F0T%2F51gEu4C%2Bhcf6phFAk%3D&reserved=0






































Caution: This email originated from outside of the Force. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Regards
 

Kat
 
PC Kat Braithwaite
 

Alcohol Licensing Team

07973847422
katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
Lincolnshire Police Headquarters, Deepdale Lane, Nettleham LN2 2LT
www.lincs.police.uk

@LincsPolice Lincolnshire Police @LincsPolice nextdoor.co.uk

 
WORKING TOGETHER TO MAKE LINCOLNSHIRE THE SAFEST PLACE TO LIVE, WORK AND VISIT

 
 
 
 

From: seyit ali dogan  
Sent: 03 March 2025 16:30
To: Braithwaite, Katherine (824) <katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk>
Subject: Re: Zorba 4
 

I need to get the old camera system back to find out i had 2 cameras one is motion
other one we had has been updated to new system which will make easier everything
is working on phone systems now
 
Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Braithwaite, Katherine (824) <katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 4:24:39 PM
To: seyit ali dogan < k>
Subject: RE: Zorba 4

 
So to clarify, are you unable to provide me with any of the footage I have requested, apart
from those clips you sent through on the 1st March?
 

46

mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lincs.police.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794772898%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pBxfMu7pFyn1%2FIB9yMMot50SW%2BIKEID2K6%2BRoZOl610%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FLincsPolice&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794787063%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jYfpI2F9b35VXUOZ40soO90ctJcTAMgZcn4vCGsb9XA%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Flincspolice&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794802042%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qqSZT7zva0nnDjojUpo%2FEmDcAUSkBj%2Br7HHX9O%2BpEFg%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Flincspolice%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794820175%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=v2ePEKdcs%2BSKELgUma2fcsJ2xa%2Bab28Xw1V1AsXx6Wc%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnextdoor.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794837184%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BGKZBuofUzEwyw1dHleiZavqTdIJ7AscJSEH6tlHJEU%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794854399%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uYAsadcJTL7MnRMphxfxI1qh63chwBUNPdMhzPGJZpo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk


Caution: This email originated from outside of the Force. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

From: seyit ali dogan uk> 
Sent: 03 March 2025 16:20
To: Braithwaite, Katherine (824) <katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk>
Subject: Re: Zorba 4
 

Hello they are motion cameras and old  camera was playing up so we had to get new
device in from the first of this month new cameras have been installed could try
getting more clips but now we have new working camera system that records
everywhere and the street thank you 
 
Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Braithwaite, Katherine (824) <katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:18:48 AM
To: seyit ali dogan >
Subject: RE: Zorba 4

 
Good morning Mr Dogan.
 
Thank you for your response to my email.
 
I have viewed all of the below clips that you have sent me. 
 
All 12 clips are very short in length, ranging from only 18 seconds to 2 minutes in length,
and only show brief footage from the dates of the 01/02/25, 02/02/25 and 16/02/25. 
 
I refer back to my original email and request that you provide the following footage in full
please:
 
1St February 2025 – 0215hrs – 0330hrs
2nd February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
8th February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
9th February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
15th February 2025 – 0215hrs – 0330hrs
16th February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
22nd February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
23rd February 2025 - 0215hrs – 0330hrs
 
Could I please my original request by tomorrow (04/03/25) midday please?
 
Many thanks

47

mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794871643%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eVRaLIoVz%2FZzTMd1CkEZyIXNY%2BweQbPXzNqHKSbWgD8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk


Caution: This email originated from outside of the Force. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Kat
 
PC Kat Braithwaite
 

Alcohol Licensing Team

07973847422
katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
Lincolnshire Police Headquarters, Deepdale Lane, Nettleham LN2 2LT
www.lincs.police.uk

@LincsPolice Lincolnshire Police @LincsPolice nextdoor.co.uk

 
WORKING TOGETHER TO MAKE LINCOLNSHIRE THE SAFEST PLACE TO LIVE, WORK AND VISIT

 
 
 
 

From: seyit ali dogan > 
Sent: 01 March 2025 05:10
To: Braithwaite, Katherine (824) <katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk>
Subject: Zorba 4
 

 
 
Sent from Outlook for Android
 
Hello we managed to find these to your dates thank you and we got mew camera
devices all nicely set with 4k view so in future will be better all good ready working
and will send more if you need thank you sorry about late reply had a busy day msg
me any thing 
 https://ring.com/share/0b77d57e-ce4d-407a-a294-f5d8da80bfda
 
https://ring.com/share/bef584cc-3716-4050-a56e-6aeb450353f0
 
https://ring.com/share/7222b17e-5cb5-424f-aafa-20f100fb1ceb
 

48

mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lincs.police.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794888817%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WxRDQxSA1Mf09%2BT3nMn3ifRToTGbY8BRsrKGYSceb1Y%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FLincsPolice&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794901574%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4eVw4Mp2ndfzkOTPMKxoiKh%2FTwZ7UYAwh5gbFifC1VQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Flincspolice&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794914850%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Kbll0O6Gb%2BXkpOfd814ESDSAIqN1Jx3TDrzh9eDxpOU%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Flincspolice%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794927639%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qPATIq5bfuWi%2FQTGEwt1YqRICsIdD7YewdApVwkvLrw%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnextdoor.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794942281%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FmE%2F9X8CpvrgWA%2B7Yhiuq6T%2Fi9OEx3coS9cSseELDVc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794957350%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=t0D1oN32GjIDKmz8cWTfX%2B3nKifpDlwSZEZEbGMAiAg%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2F0b77d57e-ce4d-407a-a294-f5d8da80bfda&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794974513%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FpgHHFAV2HyRRzIpLARQ2nrEelw9dwARH9XrRSAebjo%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2Fbef584cc-3716-4050-a56e-6aeb450353f0&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191794989006%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DiYdNG0URJqINL99xlbGtf%2Fa358ZtESYU3NVq2aZBHI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2F7222b17e-5cb5-424f-aafa-20f100fb1ceb&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191795002234%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gAxCJfOwLyz0YueVwaZIA1u1W9W9wPfktg7NDwNojoE%3D&reserved=0


https://ring.com/share/7e85073a-6b0f-4636-a7e3-c314cb3bb317
 
https://ring.com/share/3f635fb1-d362-4478-9b83-d2cd54b04320
 
https://ring.com/share/f9812b8c-69b7-43ba-ad07-bb5a3be1c7f8
 
https://ring.com/share/832c066d-ed87-4f46-a7ed-4159d8bfc808
 
https://ring.com/share/abe48017-2c5e-4df3-9907-c4c68abb59e5
 
https://ring.com/share/63baa999-4356-4730-836e-e934cd6c9108
 
https://ring.com/share/f3764d1c-bea1-4f53-aa55-1286593888dc
 
https://ring.com/share/81151510-e4f3-4a2c-9efe-8eebd583a0df
 
https://ring.com/share/b02754ec-ecc8-4964-a502-5911888edd9c
 
 
PLEASE NOTE: We are a Microsoft Office Site. Please make sure that files you send
can be read in this format. The information contained in this email is confidential and
is intended for the addressee(s) only. Any attachments to this message contain
information from Lincolnshire Police, which is confidential or privileged. The
copyright in the contents of this message and any attachments is the property of
Lincolnshire Police, and any unauthorised reproduction or disclosure is contrary to
the provisions of the Copyrights, Designs and Patents Act 1988. If you have received
this message in error or there are any problems, please notify the originator
immediately. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message
is strictly forbidden. Lincolnshire Police is not responsible for the content of this
message. Individuals are responsible for messages transmitted under their user ID
and their compliance with the law. This message and any attachments have been
scanned for viruses. Lincolnshire Police will not be liable for direct, special, indirect
or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message or
as a result of any virus being passed on.
PLEASE NOTE: We are a Microsoft Office Site. Please make sure that files you send
can be read in this format. The information contained in this email is confidential and
is intended for the addressee(s) only. Any attachments to this message contain
information from Lincolnshire Police, which is confidential or privileged. The
copyright in the contents of this message and any attachments is the property of
Lincolnshire Police, and any unauthorised reproduction or disclosure is contrary to
the provisions of the Copyrights, Designs and Patents Act 1988. If you have received
this message in error or there are any problems, please notify the originator

49

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2F7e85073a-6b0f-4636-a7e3-c314cb3bb317&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191795014845%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=95Jlz%2FkLZZ1Czo%2FUu2TfgiTIzot4ZZI2QwSmXw%2BRp4s%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2F3f635fb1-d362-4478-9b83-d2cd54b04320&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191795027064%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=82GtWOxlQD%2F%2Bkx%2BwXbnuKnwSGbYgmVVIGCW0N5%2FAMdE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2Ff9812b8c-69b7-43ba-ad07-bb5a3be1c7f8&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191795039334%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X%2FT7URxImHtBCb48RWHd8iYCqFsZQj2wTA6wGcGsu7U%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2F832c066d-ed87-4f46-a7ed-4159d8bfc808&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191795050860%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M2UWiUf4KoqHXgSD3%2BjnzMLF1MpLGGAqqJedDLwNupU%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2Fabe48017-2c5e-4df3-9907-c4c68abb59e5&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191795063262%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YzXV7xrFZVi%2FhzeTKT%2B0U7wTRoV0%2Fv0LlHvEMItgpDo%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2F63baa999-4356-4730-836e-e934cd6c9108&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191795075515%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3o9sm4khKEfgUFgLDyVGeIzVRsy%2BO7xJ%2FoBNaUWUP1E%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2Ff3764d1c-bea1-4f53-aa55-1286593888dc&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191795087285%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iO3nJ2frhhKU82RlOsgi%2FfcOBBuvdKra4lsIE6n0kFA%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2F81151510-e4f3-4a2c-9efe-8eebd583a0df&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191795099910%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4GawXm0d%2FLBYvlMctZJ8rpBJjhSjzYkJyrJzWHVQ%2F0k%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fring.com%2Fshare%2Fb02754ec-ecc8-4964-a502-5911888edd9c&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C2a00724eb1624807e27008dd5a779086%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638766191795113585%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fCsbqrI6x9tUPbgnVOCwZu3CUW6kxNOtDr0CUNHXDCA%3D&reserved=0


immediately. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message
is strictly forbidden. Lincolnshire Police is not responsible for the content of this
message. Individuals are responsible for messages transmitted under their user ID
and their compliance with the law. This message and any attachments have been
scanned for viruses. Lincolnshire Police will not be liable for direct, special, indirect
or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message or
as a result of any virus being passed on.
PLEASE NOTE: We are a Microsoft Office Site. Please make sure that files you send can
be read in this format. The information contained in this email is confidential and is
intended for the addressee(s) only. Any attachments to this message contain information
from Lincolnshire Police, which is confidential or privileged. The copyright in the contents
of this message and any attachments is the property of Lincolnshire Police, and any
unauthorised reproduction or disclosure is contrary to the provisions of the Copyrights,
Designs and Patents Act 1988. If you have received this message in error or there are any
problems, please notify the originator immediately. The unauthorised use, disclosure,
copying or alteration of this message is strictly forbidden. Lincolnshire Police is not
responsible for the content of this message. Individuals are responsible for messages
transmitted under their user ID and their compliance with the law. This message and any
attachments have been scanned for viruses. Lincolnshire Police will not be liable for direct,
special, indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this
message or as a result of any virus being passed on.

50



CCTV summary of attachments sent by Mr Dogan via email 01/03/25 

 

Link 1 – 42 seconds long – commencing 01/02/2025 0225hrs –  

Shop lights on. Two members of staff seen in the shop, one on the door appearing to take an 
order from a customer outside and the other behind the counter beginning to prepare food. 

 

Link 2 – 25 seconds long – commencing 01/02/2025 0217hrs –  

Shop lights on. Two members of staff seen in the shop. Shop is empty. 

 

Link 3 – 41 seconds long – commencing 01/02/2025 0216hrs –  

Shop lights on. Two members of staff seen in the shop. Shop is empty. 

 

Link 4 – 1 minute 3 seconds long – commencing 01/02/2025 0215hrs –  

Shop lights on. Three members of staff seen in the shop including Mr Dogan. Shop is empty. 
Mr Dogan seen handing a pizza box to a customer out through the shop door.  

 

Link 5 – 33 seconds long – commencing 02/02/2025 0343hrs –  

Shop lights off. Shop empty of customers but door is open.  Till is illuminated. One member 
of staff is seen stood outside on the pavement and is joined by another staff member 
(possibly Mr Dogan) who walks from inside the shop to join him. A member of the public joins 
them outside. Footage ends.  

 

Link 6 – 25 seconds long – commencing 02/02/2025 0322hrs –  

Shop lights off. Shop empty of customers but door is open. Two members of staff seen 
behind the counter stood facing the shop entrance. Till is illuminated.  

 

Link 7 – 1 minute 18 seconds long – commencing 02/02/2025 0320hrs –  

Shop lights off. Shop empty of customers but door is open. Two members of staff seen 
behind the counter stood facing the shop entrance. Till is illuminated.  

 

Link 8 – 18 seconds long – commencing 02/02/2025 0319hrs –  

Shop lights off. Shop empty of customers but door is open. Two members of staff seen 
behind the counter stood facing the shop entrance. Till is illuminated.  

 

Link 9 – 2 minutes long – commencing 16/02/2025 0224hrs –  

Shop lights off. Shop is busy with customers being served hot food. Three members of staff 
seen working behind the counter. Recorded music heard being played.   

51



 

Link 10 – 2 minutes long – commencing 16/02/2025 0222hrs –  

Shop lights off. Shop is busy with customers being served hot food. Three members of staff 
seen working behind the counter. Recorded music heard being played.   

 

Link 11 – 2 minutes long – commencing 16/02/2025 0220hrs –  

Shop lights off. Shop is busy with customers being served hot food. Three members of staff 
seen working behind the counter. Recorded music heard being played.   

 

Link 12 – 1 minute 59 seconds long – commencing 16/02/2025 0214hrs –  

Shop lights on. Shop is busy with customers being served hot food. Three members of staff 
seen working behind the counter. Recorded music heard being played.   

 

 

52



Caution: This email originated from outside of the Force. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Braithwaite, Katherine (824)
To: Braithwaite, Katherine (824)
Subject: FW: Zorba 4
Date: 07 March 2025 16:29:38

From: Elizabeth Reeve <Elizabeth.Reeve@southkesteven.gov.uk> 
Sent: 04 March 2025 18:27
To: Braithwaite, Katherine (824) <katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk>; Heather Green
<Heather.Green@southkesteven.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Zorba 4

Hi Kat, we currently have CCTV footage from 12/1/25 and 9/2/25.

On 09/2/25 footage, it again starts at 2:30am with lots of customers in the vicinity. They do
eventually disperse and it appears quiet until the 2:51am mark, when again a man who appears
to be a worker appears at the doorway to stand and look outside, he then starts greeting
customers walking by and appearing to serve them from the doorway. Further customers arrive
even at 3:15am mark and go to the doorway, being given a pizza box a couple minutes later. This
continues sporadically with other customers appearing to wait outside for food, until the footage
stops at 3:30am.

On the 12/1/25 9/2/25 footage, it starts at 2:30am and appears to show patrons still inside the
premises with further ones entering and sitting down. At 2:48am mark further customers try to
enter although the door appears to be locked. They then enter the premise a minute later and
sit down. Further customers arrive and are let in at the 2:56am mark. Some of the lights appear
to darken at 2:59am, but there are still customers outside that appear to being served by the
door after this. A customer leaves with a pizza at 3:12am. A break in customers after this. At the
3:22am mark, a gentleman who appears to work there comes out to stand by the doorway and
look outside. Further customers come to the door at the 3:34am mark and leaving with pizza
boxes a minute after. A stream of customers come and leave with food up until the footage ends
at 3:50am.

We have the following reports from CCTV too

I was on a night shift on Saturday night (09/02/2025), and I saw that Zorbas
were still serving food after 02:30hrs.  This was at 03:00hrs,  I could see that
people were coming out of the night club next door.  Zorbas had got the shop
lights off and a male was stood in the doorway taking orders and then was
passing the food to them outside the door, so there were not allowing people in
the shop but working orders just outside the shop

53

mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk


Good morning, For your information Zorba’s on Broad Street, Stamford appeared to
still be open past 02:30 on Saturday night (11-12/01/25). Last group of people seen
leaving with pizza boxes at 03:50. Footage available if required (ST80).

 
I was on a night shift on Saturday 22/02/25 and was monitoring Zorbas after
02:30hrs,  they continued to serve up until 04:00hrs.

 
At 02:57hrs x4 young people went into Zorbas and came out 03:01hrs with food
and soft drinks.
At 03:35hrs x2 young girls went into Zorbas and came out with pizzas.
03:47hrs the night club around the corner had closed and groups of young
people queued outside Zorbas for food.  This time the door was closed and a
white male was stood in the door way taking  orders and the food was being
handed out from the shop to the customers on the street.  The lights were all
turned off in the shop from 02:30hrs.

 
Hope that helps
 
Kind Regards
 
Elizabeth Reeve
Licensing Officer
Licensing Team
Council Offices, The Picture House,
St Catherine’s Road, Grantham, NG31 6TT
Tel: 01476 40 60 80
Email: Elizabeth.Reeve@southkesteven.gov.uk
www.southkesteven.gov.uk

  

contained in this e-mail along with any attachments may be confidential, legally privileged or otherwise
protected from disclosure. It is intended for the named individual(s) or entity who is/are the only authorised
recipient(s). If this message has reached you in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without
review. Email is not secure and may contain viruses. We make every effort to ensure email is sent without
viruses, but cannot guarantee this and recommends recipients take appropriate precautions. We may monitor
email traffic data and content in accordance with our policies and English law.

54

mailto:Elizabeth.Reeve@southkesteven.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttp%253a%252f%252fwww.southkesteven.gov.uk%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CmEI7uMT7sqN-mfWFH9yDvTPmIc9gGD3weFqcU3N0IcMH3LsuIjTJIqY7sC8lkxQsU84U8xkVLHdqOOhZpCJTkomua3VVsFmuP_729vnZteOfvP4vBQ%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C433f7c806cc14441969108dd5d95406d%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638769617780843933%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0dfTLZAIid7zFSbwUJe%2BijA%2Bh6n%2FIaCjWNU5XKq87CY%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.credly.com%2Fbadges%2Fc7402300-7624-45db-a3ae-9a1b17235c42%2Fpublic_url&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7C433f7c806cc14441969108dd5d95406d%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638769617780865904%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GhUdmSRYj03YSgKchr44Vrf42o5vzGJSeIaVoOihNeU%3D&reserved=0


CCTV summary of of SKDC footage of Zorba’s 23/02/2025 

0230hrs – lights dimmed within the shop and people seen outside 

0237hrs – persons seen exiting the shop 

0245hrs – 7 people outside, some eating food, one person exiting the shop with a paper bag.              
Lights dimmed inside shop. TV screen playing inside.   

0251hrs – person seen walking inside the shop 

0252hrs – 2 customers seen inside  

0256hrs – 4 people walk inside 

0300hrs – 4 leave with drinks and paper bags, one eating food 

0306hrs – 2 people seen inside (possibly staff). TV screen still playing. 

0312hrs – 2 customers leave, 1 carrying a pizza box 

0319hrs  - 2 customers enter shop 

0320hrs – a group of around 8 persons seen hanging around directly outside. Somebody 
positioned on the door facing out, talking to them. 

0323-0325hrs - 4 persons in total enter the shop  

0327hrs – camera zoomed in – 1 female can be seen sat down inside shop 

0328hrs – customer leaves shop with a pizza box and food bag on top  

0343hrs – 2 females enter the shop 

0346-47hrs – a large group of approx 10  forms outside the shop. A queue is formed and held 
outside. 1 male does enter inside and a female leaves with a pizza box.  

0352hrs – customer leaves with a pizza box 

0353hrs – male and female customers leave with a pizza box. Male is seen making payment to a 
member of staff on a card machine at the door 

0355hrs – another customer seen making payment on the card machine 

0356hrs – a large group is still outside with a member of staff on the door  

0359hrs – member of staff seen handing over a pizza box to a customer 

0400hrs – 2 females enter the shop, whilst a group of around 8 remain outside, one female seen 
chatting to somebody on the door. 

0403hrs – female customer leaves with a pizza box 

0404hrs – staff seen taking payment on card machine and a couple leave with a pizza box 

0410hrs – 2 staff seen on the door/pavement 

0416hrs – staff seen holding 3 pizza boxes 

55



0417/18hrs – staff seen taking payment on card machine again and handing over 3 pizzas to 
customers 

0419hrs – member of staff walks up the road holding 2 pizza boxes 

0421hrs – lots of litter seen on the pavement directly outside the shop with an overflowing bin 
next to premises 

0424hrs – lights turned off and no attempt by staff to clear the litter seen.  

56



Caution: This email originated from outside of the Force. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Rob Strutt (LFR)
To: Braithwaite, Katherine (824)
Subject: Fire safety check request - Zorbas 40 Broad Street, Stamford, PE9 1PX
Date: 25 March 2025 11:01:55
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Kat,
 
I have been asked to give you a quick update with regards to the above-mentioned premises.
 

I visited this premises on 28th February. We found that the fire alarm had been cut and as a
result no means of giving warning to people sleeping. As you saw as well, we had major defects
in fire safety compartmentation (doors being damaged) and as a result lead to us issuing a
prohibition notice as it is currently not safe for people to sleep at the premises. We have sent a
couple of Article 27 letters to establish who has control over the building in terms of the
freeholder and leaseholder, and we are still awaiting responses from these. Once we have
established these, we will be issuing an enforcement notice which will work alongside the
prohibition notice.
 
Kind regards,
 
Rob Strutt
Fire Safety Inspector
Lincolnshire Fire and Rescue Headquarters
Deepdale Lane, Nettleham
Lincoln LN2 2LT
 
Phone: 01522 553868  
Email: fire.safety@lincolnshire.gov.uk
Website: www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/lincolnshire-fire-rescue

 

57

mailto:Rob.Strutt@lincolnshire.gov.uk
mailto:katherine.braithwaite@lincs.police.uk
mailto:fire.safety@lincolnshire.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lincolnshire.gov.uk%2Flincolnshire-fire-rescue&data=05%7C02%7Ckatherine.braithwaite%40lincs.police.uk%7Cac8e1c95f8dd43207c9808dd6b8c7285%7C64bdf0f9219d4cdc88ea2737325b4d26%7C0%7C0%7C638784973150229301%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OV4ixwwjskxXk1XUMcIZ8sUXzY5QSbn1gdLk1S3TNBY%3D&reserved=0

. =
Lincolnshirer=

COUNTY CounciL
. . ; beter fubure
Lincolnshire Werking for *

FIRE & RESCUE






This page is intentionally left blank



From: Licensing
To: Elizabeth Reeve
Subject: Fw: Support for Zorba4 Premises in Stamford
Date: 23 April 2025 08:46:04
Attachments: Outlook-A picture

Chris Clarke
Licensing Officer
Licensing Team
South Kesteven District Council
The Picture House
St Catherine’s Road
Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG31 6TT
Tel: 01476 40 60 80
Email: chris.clarke@southkesteven.gov.uk
www.southkesteven.gov.uk

From: 
Sent: 22 April 2025 18:41
To: Licensing <licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk>
Subject: Support for Zorba4 Premises in Stamford

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.
Dear Licensing Team,
I am writing to offer my support for Zorba4 remaining open in Stamford.
My name is  and I live on Scotgate. I live approximately 5 minutes walking
time from the venue and have visited it numerous times over the last 6 years.
While I understand there have been some issues in the past, particularly with certain staff
and neighbour relations, I believe these have been dealt with lawfully, respectfully, and
promptly. From my experience, Zorba4 is currently operating in a responsible and
community-conscious manner.
It’s important that the voices of those who support the premises are heard. Zorba4
contributes positively to Stamford’s local economy and social scene, offering a space for
people to gather in a safe and welcoming environment.
With continued good management, I believe Zorba4 can remain a valued part of the local
community.
Thank you for taking the time to consider my views.
Kind regards,

Appendix 2

59

mailto:licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk
mailto:Elizabeth.Reeve@southkesteven.gov.uk
mailto:chris.clarke@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/

SOUTH
KESTEVEN
DISTRICT
COUNCIL

w





From: Licensing
To: Elizabeth Reeve
Subject: Sam Ferries comments in support FW: Re zorba Stamford license review
Date: 24 April 2025 16:35:21
Attachments: Image.jpeg

 
 

From: Sam Ferries  
Sent: 24 April 2025 16:21
To: Licensing <licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk>
Subject: Re zorba Stamford license review

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Licensing Team,

 
I am writing to express my full support for zorba as part of the current review process.
 
My name is Sam ferries, and I live at  . I live approximately 1
mile away from the premises.
 
I believe it is important that the views of local community members who support this
premises are heard. Based on my personal experience, I believe the venue is run in a lawful
and responsible manner. It operates safely, and I always feel comfortable visiting.
 
This place has been a real lifesaver for me, especially when I finish work late at night
sometimes as late as midnight/1am. It’s one of the only places open where I can grab
something decent to eat. My kids also love the food there it’s become a bit of a treat for
them!
 
I’ve always found the people running the premises to be considerate and respectful to their
neighbours and helpful, and it’s clear that they see themselves as part of the local
community, with the amount of local businesses they have supported like the Stamford
rugby club in sponsorships etc and their contribution to the community during Covid.
 
Given the current economic challenges, I also think it’s vital that the council supports
businesses like this that are trying to survive and serve the community in a friendly and
reliable way.
 
Please do not hesitate to get in touch if you need anything further from me.
 
 
Kind Regards
Sam Ferries
 
Director
 
 

60

mailto:licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk
mailto:Elizabeth.Reeve@southkesteven.gov.uk

RS

MOBILESERVICES

Expert mechanics who come to you





 

signatureImage

 
Office: 01780 917600
Mobile: 
Website: https://www.rsmobileservices.co.uk

61

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.rsmobileservices.co.uk%2f&c=E,1,2imsuFT4OLYQTU_M7PcUDxiu8JCByiovxEIhlB4svquPA96GdIX-auN5SWhW-zrE7q27LjqivrA2F-lzXiiUku6IERBbgkZ9fMZPu5XeayTjVPk,&typo=1


From: Licensing
To: Elizabeth Reeve
Subject: Extra comments from Krystal Tharby FW: Zorbas
Date: 24 April 2025 11:25:24

 
 
From: Krystal Tharby > 
Sent: 23 April 2025 20:47
To: Licensing <licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk>
Subject: Zorbas

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Whom it may concern 
 
My name is Krystal and I’m currently living in Deeping St James, PE6. 
 
I have been visiting Zorbas for some time now and was saddened to see a poster in their
window. 
 
Every time I have visited Zorbas, at least monthly, which is a 17.8 mile round trip. I have
found the staff to be welcoming, very pleasant and always smiling. I take young children
into the premises with me and both myself and my children feel safe when we are there. 
 
I have on a several occasions heard the staff ask customers to calm down, explaining there
are children in the establishment along with neighbours and they need to be considerate. 
 
The overall vibe I get when I go into Zorbas is that of a family nature, they know everyone
who comes into the takeaway and are always greeted with hand shakes and warm smiles.
Along with pleasant conversation. 
 
They serve fantastic food, hence the trip I make, I wouldn’t want to eat anywhere else on
my cheat nights! The food is cooked in front of you and is fresh and always served to a high
standard. 
 
I have never overheard any conversations between staff or staff and members of the public
which are unpleasant in any way, like I say it’s a very nice place to eat, with very friendly
staff. 
 
I have read recently on social media about a member of staff, however I don’t feel it’s fair to
tarnish the business because of one member of staff, since this I have visited the takeaway
and have not seen that member of staff. 

62

mailto:licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk
mailto:Elizabeth.Reeve@southkesteven.gov.uk


 
It would be fantastic if the takeaway was supported by the local council and anything which
may need to be addressed is addressed, it would be a shame for such a lovely takeaway to
be taken away from the community. I know the community will be saddened as would the
wider community whom I know visit the takeaway (from conversations had whilst in the
takeaway). 
 
If you have any questions about my experience I would be more than happy to share these
further. 
 
Regards 
 
Krystal 
 
 

63



From: Licensing
To: Elizabeth Reeve
Subject: Monika Zobelaite reprsentation in support - FW: Zorba 4
Date: 24 April 2025 11:24:46

From: monika zobelaite < > 
Sent: 23 April 2025 21:13
To: Licensing <licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk>
Subject: Zorba 4

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good evening 

I am emailing tonight after I visited my usual takeaway Zorba 4.

I visit Zorba 4 as often as I can given that I live in Petebrorough. I first visited a long time ago,
where I had one of the most nicest experiences with the staff and very good food that I have
not seen in a takeaway in a long time. When I visit local takeaways they are not as friendly,
smiley etc. you can see that the staff really enjoy working there and this shows through the
conversation they have. It’s worth the drive and I will always recommend Zorba 4.

I have made friends whilst waiting for my food to be cooked, the customers are very
pleasant and they are all treated the same by the staff, respectful and professional, always
smiling and chatting. 

I have on many occasions taken my young children with me to enjoy the food. They enjoy
watching the food be cooked and the staff are always smiling and chatting with my children
too. If my children would like to try something new, they are more than happy to let them try
new foods at no charge. 

It would be good to see the council support this business, you can see the impact they have
on the community even by the shirts they display in the takeaway where they sponsor local
teams.

If you have any further questions, please let me know. 

Monika Zobelaite 

64

mailto:licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk
mailto:Elizabeth.Reeve@southkesteven.gov.uk


65



From: Licensing
To: Elizabeth Reeve
Subject: Anthony and Cheryl Adcock, representation in suppport - Fw: Zorba
Date: 26 April 2025 09:08:12
Attachments: Outlook-A picture

Chris Clarke
Licensing Officer
Licensing Team
South Kesteven District Council
The Picture House
St Catherine’s Road
Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG31 6TT
Tel: 01476 40 60 80
Email: chris.clarke@southkesteven.gov.uk
www.southkesteven.gov.uk

 
 

From: Anthony Adcock < >
Sent: 25 April 2025 22:58
To: Licensing <licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk>
Subject: Zorba
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.
Anthony and Cheryl Adcock, 

 Stamford, Lincolnshire, PE9 2UB 

We live just under a mile away from Zorba. 

It is important that the residents of Stamford are heard and listened to. Stamford does not
have many late-night opening premises where takeaway food can be purchased, and to take
this away would be unfair to those of us who use these services. 

We have both used the delivery service and the collection service late at night, and we
have never felt there to be any problems or felt uneasy whatsoever while within the
premises or outside of them.

The premises are always clean and tidy, and the surrounding outside area is too. The staff
are all friendly and respectful to all of their customers. 

Zorba is a very well liked business within the town, it is very popular and we are more
than happy to recommend it to anybody. 

66

mailto:licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk
mailto:Elizabeth.Reeve@southkesteven.gov.uk
mailto:chris.clarke@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/

SOUTH
KESTEVEN
DISTRICT
COUNCIL

w





It would be a real shame if the council does not listen to people and what they want in their
town.

67



From: Licensing
To: Elizabeth Reeve
Subject: Mrs Hewitt repsentation in support Fw: Zorbas
Date: 26 April 2025 09:14:57
Attachments: Outlook-A picture

Chris Clarke
Licensing Officer
Licensing Team
South Kesteven District Council
The Picture House
St Catherine’s Road
Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG31 6TT
Tel: 01476 40 60 80
Email: chris.clarke@southkesteven.gov.uk
www.southkesteven.gov.uk

From: Greytrex >
Sent: 25 April 2025 21:55
To: Licensing <licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk>
Subject: Zorbas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

I’m not sure what has bought this about ?  I have lived in Stamford only a short distance from
this takeaway , we are elderly now ,coming from London 50 years ago !  We  dine out ,crown , 
Nepalese often ! But a night in ,l love to nip for a Kabbalah or pizza it’s so clean ,& always have
time to chat to me ,we would be distraught, we in our 80s I can only speak as I find !  Feel free to
contact me ?  
Mrs Hewitt 

68

mailto:licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk
mailto:Elizabeth.Reeve@southkesteven.gov.uk
mailto:chris.clarke@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/

SOUTH
KESTEVEN
DISTRICT
COUNCIL

w





South Kesteven District Council 
The Picture House  
St Catherines Road 

Grantham 
Lincolnshire 

NG31 6TT 

Premises licence summary 

Premises licence number 5001 

Premises details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

Zorbas (4) 
40 Broad Street 

Post town 

Stamford 

Post code 

PE9 1PX 

Telephone number   07868 980617 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence 

Late night refreshment 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 

Late night refreshment 

23:00 to 00:30 Sunday to Tuesday 
23:00 to 02:30 Wednesday to Saturday 

SOUTH KESTEVEN DISTRICT COUNCIL 

  Date: 28/03/2025 

Appendix 3
GRANTED

69



The opening hours of the premises 
 
 
16.00 to 00:30 Sunday to Tuesday 
16.00 to 02:30 Wednesday to Saturday 
 
 
 
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies 
 
 
 
Name of holder of premises licence 
 
Seyit Ali Dogan 
 
 
 
Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 
 
 
 
Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol 
 
 
 
State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited 
 
 
 

70



 
 
 

 
South Kesteven District Council 

The Picture House  
St Catherines Road 

Grantham 
Lincolnshire 

NG31 6TT 
 

Premises licence number      5001 

 
Part 1 – Premises details 
 
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 
Zorbas (4) 
40 Broad Street 
 
 
Post town Stamford 

 
Post code PE9 1PX 

 
Telephone number 07868 980617 

 
Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 
 
 
Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
 

The times the licence authorise the carrying out of licensable activities 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
23:00 to 00:30 Sunday to Tuesday 
23:00 to 02:30 Wednesday to Saturday 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

GRANTED 
 

SOUTH KESTEVEN DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
        Date: 28/03/2025 

71



The opening hours of the premises 
 
16.00 to 00:30 Sunday to Tuesday 
16.00 to 02:30 Wednesday to Saturday 
 
 
 
Where the licence authorise supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies 
 
 
 
Part 2 
 
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder of premises licence 
 
Seyit Ali Dogan 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 
 
 
 
 
Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence 
authorises the supply of alcohol 
 
 
 
 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol 
 
 
 
 

 

72



 
Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 
Zorbas (4) 
40 Broad Street 
Stamford 
PE9 1PX 
 

SCHEDULE Mandatory Licensing Conditions  

 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
Zorbas (4) 
40 Broad Street 
Stamford 
PE9 1PX 
 
  
Steps Taken To Promote the Licensing Objectives 
 
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) 
 
• As set out below and in a general attempt to comply not only 
with the legislation but also the spirit of the legislation. 
• Equally to comply with the reasonable guidance of the police, 
Council or any other relevant authority to promote the licensing 
objectives 
 
 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 
 
• To ensure that the premises are well lit at all times. 
• To ensure that hot food and soft drinks are available during 
the requested hours which will hopefully ensure that persons who have 
consumed alcohol in other premises will be able to lessen the effect 
the alcohol may have upon them thereby reducing the risk of crime and 
disorder 
 
 
c) Public safety 
 
• To ensure the premises are well lit at all times 
• To ensure that clear gangways to exits are maintained 
 
 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 
 
• A prominent and clear notice shall be displayed on the 
premises requesting customers t respect the needs of local residents 
and to leave the premises and the area quietly and to dispose of 
rubbish responsibly. 
• Receptacles for waste shall be emptied regularly to minimise 
nuisance smells 
• Adequate and suitable receptacles shall be provided to receive 
and store refuse from the premises 
 

73



 
e) The protection of children from harm 
 
• To ensure compliance with the relevant legislation in respect 
of gaming machines and take all reasonable steps to prohibit the use 
of gaming machines by under aged persons 
 
 
 
 

74



Annex 3 – Conditions after a Hearing  
 
 
Zorbas (4) 
40 Broad Street 
Stamford 
PE9 1PX 
 
 
Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
1. That the public area immediately surrounding the premises shall be 
cleared of waste food, food containers, wrapping, etc. at the end of 
trading on each day. Such refuse shall be placed in a container 
designed for the storage and disposal of refuse and waste foods which 
shall be constructed, maintained and located so that access to it by 
vermin and unauthorized persons is prevented and arrangements shall be 
made for the regular lawful disposal of their contents. 
 
2. That the existing CCTV installation shall be maintained and all 
resulting tapes shall be kept for a period of no less than 28 days and 
made available to the police if required. 
 
(Date of Hearing) 
Committee Date: 216.9.2005 
(Committee Report No) 
Report No ENV 307 
 
 

75



Annex 4 – Plans 
 
Zorbas (4) 
40 Broad Street 
Stamford 
PE9 1PX 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

76


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 11 February 2025
	4 Licensing Act 2003: Review of Premise Licence - Zorbas, 40 Broad Street, Stamford, PE9 1PX
	Appendix 1 redacted
	Appendix 2 redacted
	Appendix 3 - redacted




